



Office of the University Bursar (MC0143)
 Student Services Building, Suite 150, Virginia Tech
 800 Washington Street SW, Blacksburg, VA 24061
 540/231-6277, <http://www.bursar.vt.edu>, Federal ID# 54-6001805-20

STATEMENT/ORIGINAL INVOICE FOR CURRENT CHARGES

Account Number	XXXX-XXXXX	Statement Date	15-JUL-2016	Due Date	10-AUG-2016	Amount Due	5,170.00
----------------	------------	----------------	-------------	----------	-------------	------------	----------

Commented [SH1]:
 The account balance shown must be paid by this date to avoid possible late payment penalties, finance charges, and registration holds.

Commented [SH2]:
 All pending credits are listed anew on each monthly statement. Only previously billed charges and payments comprise the Previous Balance each month.

Commented [SH3]:
 See page 2

Account Summary *Previous Balance equals Account Balance plus Pending Credits from your last statement

Previous Balance*	+	Charges	-	Pending Credits	-	Payments		= Account Balance
0.00		12,095.96		6,490.96		435.00		5,170.00

Monthly Account Activity

Reference #	Term / Item Date	Description	Charges	Pending Credits	Payments	Note
	Fall 2016	Stu. Cultural Activities, Fall	90.50			
	Fall 2016	Athletic Fee, Fall	146.50			
	Fall 2016	Transportation Services, Fall	63.50			
	Fall 2016	Health Fee, Fall	205.00			
	Fall 2016	Meal Plan, Fall Semester	1,794.00			
	Fall 2016	Rec Sports Fee, Fall	160.50			
	Fall 2016	Student Activity Fee, Fall	161.00			
	Fall 2016	Student Services Fee, Fall	128.50			
	Fall 2016	Federal Direct Sub Loan		1,732.00		
	Fall 2016	Federal Direct Unsub Loan		990.00		
	Fall 2016	VA Guar Asst Program		1,850.00		
	Fall 2016	Supplemental Engineer Fee, Fall	216.25			
	Fall 2016	Library Fee, Fall	40.00			
	Fall 2016	Technology Fee, Fall	37.00			
	Fall 2016	UG Tuition, Fall	5,393.50			
	Fall 2016	Housing Non-Refundable Base Fa	100.00			
	Fall 2016	Housing - New Res. Hall, Fall	3,079.00			
	Fall 2016	Residential Telecom Fee, Fall	197.00			
	Fall 2016	BTP- Variable Debit Plan		1,918.96		M
	Fall 2016	Non-Refundable Orientation Fee	175.00			
	14-MAR-2016	Matriculation e-Check Payment			400.00	
xxxxxxx	21-JUN-2016	Microsoft Undergraduate Bundle	73.71			
	14-JUL-2016	BTP App Fee Variable Plan	35.00			
	14-JUL-2016	BTP E-ACH Payment			35.00	

Continued on Next Page

QUESTIONS RELATED TO THIS STATEMENT SHOULD BE DIRECTED TO THE OFFICE OF THE UNIVERSITY BURSAR, UNLESS OTHERWISE INSTRUCTED.

RETURN BOTTOM PORTION OF STATEMENT WITH YOUR PAYMENT



Office of the University Bursar (MC0143)
 Student Services Building, Suite 150, Virginia Tech
 800 Washington Street SW
 Blacksburg, VA 24061
 540/231-6277 <http://www.bursar.vt.edu>
 Federal ID# 54-6001805-20

*Make checks payable to **Treasurer of Virginia Tech**

Account Number	Statement Date	Due Date	Amount Due	Amount Paid
XXXX-XXXXX	15-JUL-2016	10-AUG-2016	5,170.00	

XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX

HOKIE BIRD
 122 LANE STADIUM
 BLACKSBURG, VA 24061

Office of the University Bursar (MC0143)
 Student Services Building, Suite 150, Virginia Tech
 800 Washington Street SW
 Blacksburg, VA 24061

Please see our website for International Payment Instructions.



Office of the University Bursar (MC0143)
 Student Services Building, Suite 150, Virginia Tech
 800 Washington Street SW, Blacksburg, VA 24061
 540/231-6277, <http://www.bursar.vt.edu>, Federal ID# 54-6001805-20

Account Number	XXXX-XXXX
----------------	-----------

Continued from Previous Page

PAGE 2

Reference #	Term / Item Date	Description	Charges	Pending Credits	Payments	Note
-------------	------------------	-------------	---------	-----------------	----------	------

Note M - This amount may be subject to change or cancellation based upon payment by the sponsor/payor. You will be responsible for any amount not paid by the sponsor/payor. Please contact the Office of the University Bursar at (540) 231-6277 if you have any questions.

Late Payment- Late payment fees of 10% of the past due balance (not to exceed \$125 per term) will be assessed to students who have not paid or do not have sufficient financial aid or other credit to cover institutional charges.

Finance Charges - Finance charges will be assessed to all accounts with a past due balance. Students, however, will not be assessed finance charges unless there is a past due balance remaining at the end of the term.

IMPORTANT MESSAGES BELOW. PLEASE READ.

BUDGET TUITION PLAN (BTP) is a convenient method of paying your student account. To enroll in the plan choose University Account Information menu, then select Apply for Budget Tuition Plan.

 ENROLL IN DIRECT DEPOSIT TO AVOID DELAYS IN RECEIVING YOUR REFUND. Visit the University Account menu on Hokie SPA today to enroll.

 STUDENT LOAN AWARDS ARE SUBJECT TO CANCELLATION AND MAY NOT APPEAR ON THE STATEMENT if all loan requirements are not completed timely. Access www.hokiespa.vt.edu to accept and complete requirements. Visit www.finaid.vt.edu for more information.

-----2-
 FACTOR AUTHENTICATION FOR THE HOKIE SPA is

Continued on Next Page

QUESTIONS RELATED TO THIS STATEMENT SHOULD BE DIRECTED TO THE OFFICE OF THE UNIVERSITY BURSAR, UNLESS OTHERWISE INSTRUCTED.

PLEASE RETURN BOTTOM PORTION OF PAGE 1
 WITH YOUR PAYMENT
 THANK YOU!



Office of the University Bursar (MC0143)
 Student Services Building, Suite 150, Virginia Tech
 800 Washington Street SW, Blacksburg, VA 24061
 540/231-6277, <http://www.bursar.vt.edu>, Federal ID# 54-6001805-20

Account Number	XXXX-XXXX	Continued from Previous Page				PAGE 3
Reference #	Term / Item Date	Description	Charges	Pending Credits	Payments	Note
		<p>mandatory for all students. Parents must be granted AUTHORIZED PAYER access to view and pay e-bill.</p> <p>-----</p> <p>THE FREE APPLICATION FOR FEDERAL STUDENT AID (FAFSA) for 2017-2018 will be available October 1, 2016. The priority deadline for university aid is January 15, 2017.</p>				

QUESTIONS RELATED TO THIS STATEMENT SHOULD BE DIRECTED TO THE OFFICE OF THE UNIVERSITY BURSAR, UNLESS OTHERWISE INSTRUCTED.

PLEASE RETURN BOTTOM PORTION OF PAGE 1
 WITH YOUR PAYMENT
 THANKYOU!